5 DAILY LIFE AFFIRMING VERSES

ENCOURAGING FAITH | BUILDING HOPE | CONFIRMING LOVE

Days

SPECIAL EDITION

CHARLYNN JOHNS

s the world began to shift gears in early March of 2020, the sharing of five Biblical truths each day became more imperative with every newscast. What was real? What was fake? Is this a conspiracy or the end of the world? Even now, I don't have any more answers to those questions than I did in the beginning. This one thing I DO KNOW, the Word of God stands forever. The promises, the predictions, and the pathways of righteousness, offer help in times of uncertainty and sadness.

The Word of God has always held the answers and given hope. The Truth found within the pages recounts how people and nations wrestled with issues and cried out for a reason.

The "why" has never been an easy one to respond to, or to understand how a Holy God allows circumstances to spin wildly out of control.

This second Special Edition contains the first 100 days of five verses, I shared as the world began to shut down and shelter in place.

Download and share as often as you want. Find friends to read the verses with. Have a discussion on the quest, and on the questions that arise.

Use the lines to enter your thoughts as you walk out this journey of self-distancing and the strange days we find ourselves in. I pray these 100 days of hope serve as a light in the dark chaos of what we call COVID-19.

Contents

5 for Sabbath Rest 1
5 for Mercy in the Madness 2
5 for a Brand-New Day 3
5 to Keep Watch 4
5 to Draw Near 5
5 for the Unknowable Unseen 6
5 to Shore Up 7
5 for Your Neighbor 8
5 for Fullness of Joy9
5 for Safety in Sheltering 10
5 for Vision Casting 11
5 for Isolation
5 for Failing Strength13
5 to Behold
5 to Shine
5 for Anchoring Basics

5 for the Pass Over	17
5 for the Upper Room	18
5 for Redemption Restoration	19
5 for Directed Duty	20
5 for Healing	21
5 for Pass Time Pause	22
5 for the Shadow Valley	23
5 for the Prisoners	24
5 for the Mystery	25
5 for the Storm of Strange	26
5 for the Yes!	27
5 for Finding Rest	28
5 for Earth's Testimony	29
5 for the "Yet to Come"	30
5 for the Trek Through Troubles	31
5 for Reconnection	32
5 for One Day	33

5 for Unaltered Position 34	4
5 for the Unimaginable 3!	5
5 for Courage 30	6
5 for the Parched Places	7
5 Safe Steps Forward	8
5 for the Tarrying 39	9
5 for Pandemic Protection 40	0
5 for the Rock that Doesn't Roll 4:	1
5 for the Ultimate Fighter 42	2
5 for the Undaunted Defender 43	3
5 for the Powerful Presence 44	4
5 for the Whole Story4	5
5 for the Pity Party40	6
5 for Wisdom 4	7
5 for Bolstering Boldness 48	8
5 for Contemplative Considering49	9
5 for the Climb50	0

5 for the Silence of Solitude 5	1
5 for Healing 5	2
5 for Acts of Affirmation 5	3
5 for the Awful Angst 5	4
5 for the "IN" and Promised "Through"5	5
5 for the Disoriented Desperate 5	6
5 for the Ruins 5	7
5 for the Calm in Chaos5	8
5 for Memorial5	9
5 for Rays of Hope 6	0
5 for Waiting it Out 6	1
5 to Keep Calm and Carry On 6.	2
5 for Light in Dark Times 6	3
5 for Eye Opening 6	4
5 for the Wake-Up Call	5
5 for the Right Choice 6	6
5 for Compassionate Care 6	7

5 for Wise Council 6	8
5 for Teachable Moments 6	9
5 for a New Refrain7	0
5 for Bolstering Boldness 7	1
5 for a Hope-Filled Heart 7	'2
5 for This Day 7	'3
5 for the Surety of the Signs7	4
5 for the "I Don't Know" 7	'5
5 for the Benefits	6
5 for Timing	7
5 for Adequate Assurance 7	8'
5 for Confidence in Conflict7	9
5 for Community Consciousness 8	0
5 for the Road Less Traveled8	1
5 for Seeking to See 8	2
5 for Help in a Hopeless Situation 8	3
5 for How Long oh Lord?8	4

5 for Gardening	. 85
5 for Proof Positive Position	. 86
5 for Eye-Opening Obedience	. 87
5 for Peace-filling Patience	. 88
5 for Feeling Powerless	. 89
5 for Faith Freeing	. 90
5 for Power-Filled Words	. 91
5 for Bearing Burdens	. 92
5 for Remarkable Recognition	. 93
5 for the Lesson Plan	. 94
5 for Restorative Refreshment	. 95
5 for Advancing Action	. 96
5 for Celebration in Uncertainty	. 97
5 for Rousing in the Ruins	. 98
5 for Fortification	. 99
5 for Overcoming the Overwhelming	100

5 for Sabbath Rest

1. REST, He is not anxious about outbreaks (Mark 2:27)
2. He is RESPONSIBLE eternally (Isaiah 9:6-7)
3. He NEVER changes (Hebrews 13:8)
4. He REIGNS forever (Isaiah 9:6-7)
5. RECEIVE His PEACE! (John 14:36-27)

5 for Mercy in the Madness

1. In lack, the BEST is soon revealed (John 2:3-10)
2. GRACE is always in stock (John 1:16)
3. WORSHIP, it sustains in suffering (Job 1:21)
4. His PLAN is not Plan B (Jeremiah 29:11-14)
5. Each day holds new MERCIES! (Lamentations 3:22-23)

5 for a Brand-New Day

1. He gives NEW treasures in a time of my darkness (Isaiah 45:3)
2. He provides NEW mercy to me every single day (Lam 3:22-32)
3. He has made me a NEW creation secure in Him (2 Corinthians 5:17)
4. He gives me a NEW future to grab on to (Philippians 4:3-14)
5. He is doing a NEW thing in the desert of my wilderness (Isaiah 43:19)

5 to Keep Watch

1. Keep watch, times are discouraging (Nehemiah 4:9-14)
2. Keep watch, share the vision (Habakkuk 2:1-3)
3. Keep watch, revelation is coming (Habakkuk 1:5)
4. Keep watch, gain hope (Psalm 130:5-6)
5. Keep watch, He's asking (Mark 14:34)

5 to Draw Near

1. He is COMPASSIONATE, be seeking (Isaiah 55:6-7)	
2. He is AVAILABLE, be bold (Hebrews 4-16)	
3. He HEARS, be confident (1 John 5:14)	
4. He HEALS, be humble (Jeremiah 3:22)	
5. He is WORTHY, be worshipping (Psalm 100:2-4)	
	_
	_
	_
	_
	-
	_
	_
	-

5 for the Unknowable Unseen

1. The enemy has ALWAYS been unseen (Ephesians 6:12)
2. PRAYER is the path where there is none (2 Chronicles 20:12)
3. He PROMISES to see us THROUGH (Isaiah 43:1-5)
4. PRAISE conquers (2 Chronicles 20:21-22)
5. The ANSWER has always been in the unseen (Hebrews 11:1-3)

5 to Shore Up

1. Be PREPARING, this is not a sprint (1 Corinthians 9:24-27)
2. Be HOSPITABLE, the harvest is huge (Galatians 6:9-10
3. Be ALERT, intensity can cause insecurity (1 Corinthians 16:13-14)
4. Be SUPPORTIVE, community is key (Galatians 6:2)
5. Be INTENTIONAL, our days are numbered (Psalm 90:12-17)

5 for Your Neighbor

1. He reminds us to LOVE our neighbor (Mark 12:31)
2. Be INTENTIONAL with your efforts and attitude (1 Corinthians 9:22)
3. Be READY, the questions will come (2 Timothy 4:2)
4. Actively SEEK GOOD for your neighbor (1 Corinthians 10:24)
5. Look at circumstance with an eye for OPPORTUNITY (Colossians 4:2-6)

5 for Fullness of Joy

1. EMBRACE what is presented this day (Philippians 4:12-13)
2. Draw near, experience JOY (Psalm 16:11)
3. Ask, and ANTICIPATE His answer (John 16:24)
4. Obedience brings REWARDS (John 15:10-12)
5. Seek to SERVE, His joy awaits! (Matthew 25:21)

5 for Safety in Sheltering

1. He KNOWS this present danger (Isaiah 43:1-5)
2. He KNOWS the sickness of sorrow (Isaiah 53:3-5)
3. He KNOWS the cost of our healing (Hebrews 12:2-4)
4. He KNOWS all of our days (Psalm 139:16)
5. He KNOWS the end from the beginning (Isaiah 46:10)

5 for Vision Casting

1. He REVEALS, when you need understanding (Genesis 15:2-6)
2. He SUSTAINS you, though unfairly imprisoned (Genesis 39:20-23
3. He SEES you, a valiant warrior (Judges 6:12)
4. He EQUIPS you, overlooked shepherd (1 Samuel 17:33-37)
5. He TRUSTS you, FULL STOP! (Jeremiah 1:7-8)

5 for Isolation

1. PERMISSION was granted, this pain has purpose (Luke 22:31-32)
2. DON'T BE AFRAID, He's with you (Isaiah 43:1-5)
3. LISTEN. be prepared to share when this has passed (Matthew 10:27)
4. DISCOVER, there are treasures in this present darkness (Isaiah 45:3)
5. FOCUS, your story is just getting interesting (Hebrews 12:1-3)

5 for Failing Strength

1. He can be TRUSTED (Psalm 68:19)
2. Lapse does not make you a loser (Judges 16:28-30)
3. BOAST in the weak moments (2 Corinthians 12:9)
4. His STRENGTH meets the need (Ephesians 6:10)
5. He works it all for good, means ALL! (Romans 8:28)

5 to Behold

1. We KNOW He exceeded expectations (Zechariah 9:9; Matthew 21:5)
2. We KNOW understanding will be revealed (Daniel 10:12)
3. We KNOW the vast debt has been cancelled (John 1:29)
4. We KNOW the Good News, don't be afraid of the bad news (Luke 2:10-14)
5. We KNOW the worst day brought redemption for the whole world! (John 19:4)

5 to Shine

1. TRUST, help is on the way (Psalm 37:6-11)
2. SERVE, the work continues (Isaiah 58:10-12)
3. Hold up HOPE, it will be rewarded (Isaiah 62:10-11)
4. LEAD, the lost need direction (Daniel 12:3)
5. PRAISE, it is contagious! (Matthew 5:14-16)

5 for Anchoring Basics

1. Don't be anxious, He PROVIDES (Matthew 6:17-31)
2. Don't worry, He EQUIPS (Luke 10:18-19)
3. Don't fret, He REWARDS (Matthew 19:27-30)
4. Don't grow weary, do GOOD (Galatians 6:9-10)
5. SEEK Him first, full stop! (Matthew 6:33-34)

5 for the Pass Over

1. He IDENTIFIES His own (Romans 10:13; Exodus 12:13-14)
2. He COMFORTS in the Valley of the Shadow of Death (Psalm 23:4)
3. He assigns His Angels to PROTECT (Psalm 91:5-11)
4. He is GREATER than the strongest virus (John 10:27-28)
5. He knows the end from the BEGINNING (Isaiah 46:10)

5 for the Upper Room

 Today the circumstance seems dismal, remember FAITH is the belief in things hoped for as yet unseen (Hebrews 11:1) 	:
2. Today may feel hopeless, but the WORD says otherwise (Jn 16:32-33	3)
3. Today I feel alone, but His Word PROMISES I'm not (Matthew 28:20)	
4. Today I feel ashamed of my failings, but He calls me to MOVE FORWARD (Matthew 26:46)	
5. Today things look bad, but the story isn't over (Luke 24:37-41)	

5 for Redemption Restoration

1. DESTINY is often cloaked in rejection ((Luke 2:1-19)
2. He replaces the ashes of circumstance with the BEAUTY of redemption (Isaiah 61:2-3)
3. His RIGHTEOUSNESS covers it all! (Isaiah 61:10)
4. REDEMPTION has roots in rejection (Isaiah 53:2-5)
5. Destruction clears space for WORSHIP (John 17:4-13)

5 for Directed Duty

1. ENCOURAGE the exhausted, strengthen the weak, tell them not to be afraid (Isaiah 35:3-4)
2. Burdens SHARED are lighter, be a shoulder of safety (Galatians 6:2)
3. Offer ASSISTANCE and assurance (Isaiah 41:6)
4. Your gifts SUSTAIN, listen and share (Isaiah 50:4)
5. TRUST your training (2 Corinthians 1:3-9)

5 for Healing

1. He KNOWS the situation (Luke 5:31)
2. Refocus, He RESPONDS (2 Chronicles 7:14)
3. ASK for what you need (Jeremiah 17:14)
4. His action is the ultimate PROTECTION (Isaiah 53:4-6)
5. He IS Who He says He is! (Exodus 15:26)

5 for Pass Time Pause

1. SEEK Him, fear flees (Psalm 34:4-19)
2. STUDY the source, you will prosper (Psalm 1:2-3)
3. WRITE, legacy impacts (Habakkuk 2:1-3)
4. PRAY without ceasing, it's His will (1 Thessalonians 5:17-18)
5. Be ENCOURAGED, the best is yet to come! (2 Corinthians 4:16-18)

5 for the Shadow Valley

1. View this present circumstance as TRAINING (Jeremiah 12:5)
2. Be EXPECTANT, He hears you (Micah 7:7-8)
3. KNOW He is with you (Psalm 23:4)
4. TRUST His guidance (Proverbs 3:5)
5. RESTORATION is twice that which was lost (Zechariah 9:12)

5 for the Prisoners

1. Be incarcerated in FAITH (Hebrews 11:1)
2. Be captive to JOY (Hebrews 12:2-3)
3. Be embraced with COMFORT (2 Corinthians 1:4)
4. Be restrained by LOVE (John 3:16)
5. Be a prisoner of HOPE! (Zechariah 9:12)

5 for the Mystery

1. Be steadfast and patient in SEEKING understanding (Daniel 10:12)
2. PAY ATTENTION, He's revealing at all times (Matthew 13:11-12)
3. His WAYS are not like ours (Isaiah 55:9)
4. He KNOWS the end from the beginning (Isaiah 46:10)
5. LISTEN, change is in the air (1 Corinthians 15:51-52)

5 for the Storm of Strange

1. He alerted us, TRUST Him (John 16:33)
2. He uses trials, TRUST Him (1 Peter 1:6-8)
3. He provides for us, TRUST Him (James 1:2-4; Romans 8:18-19)
4. He comforts us, TRUST Him (2 Corinthians 1:4-11)
5. TRUST Him! (James 1:12; 1 Peter 5:10)

5 for the Yes!

1. Yes, these are hard times - yet (John 16:33)
2. Yes, the troubles are tiring - yet (Philippians 1:6)
3. Yes, circumstances are serious - yet (Romans 8:28)
4. Yes, God knows this difficulty - yet (Luke 22:31-32)
5. Yes, He keeps His promises STILL! (2 Corinthians 1:20)

5 for Finding Rest

1. Be STILL, anxiety rocks the boat of peace (Psalm 46:10)
2. Down on your knees will get you UP on your feet (James 4:8)
3. Place HOPE in the One Who can be trusted (Isaiah 40:30-31)
4. Keep COMPANY with the King (Matthew 11:29)
5. He SATISFIES! (Jeremiah 31:25)

5 for Earth's Testimony

1. He CONSIDERS us! (Psalm 8:1-4)
2. He holds ALL things together (Colossians 1:16-17)
3. He COMMANDS the ocean's stopping point (Jeremiah 5:22)
4. Creation is WAITING (Romans 8:18-22)
5. Out of chaos - CREATION! (Genesis 1:1-31)

5 for the "Yet to Come"

1. Pay attention, there is certainly a PLAN (Habakkuk 2:1-3)
2. Anticipate the NEW ahead (Isaiah 43:18-19)
3. Seasons serve a PURPOSE (Ecclesiastes 3:11)
4. Stay the course (Hebrews 11:13-16)
5. The PROMISE remains! (Revelation 21:4-5)

5 for the Trek Through Troubles

1. TRUST He knows how to straighten the trail of your trials (Prvb 3:5-6)
2. LISTEN, He IS leading (Isaiah 30:21)
3. EXPECT to meet the enemy (Psalm 23:4)
4. HELP other hikers on the trail (Isaiah 35:3-4)
5. HOLD ON, there's more than a medal to note your accomplishment! (Hebrews 11:6)

5 for Reconnection

1. You re equipped, REFRESH the weary (Isaian 50:4-5)
2. You're appointed, RECLAIM lost territory (1 Samuel 30:6-8)
3. You're assigned, REPAIR the interruption (Nehemiah 4:6)
4. You're empowered, RESTORE the broken (Isaiah 58:12)
5. You're positioned, REBUILD the destruction (Nehemiah 2:20)

5 for One Day

1. One day, ALL will be made clear (1 Corinthians 13:12)
2. One day, ALL pain and sorrow gone (Isaiah 35:10)
3. One day, ALL of our tears will be wiped away by the Hand of the Almighty (Isaiah 25:8)
4. One day, we will SEE Him face to face (1 John 3:2)
5. One day, MARANATHA! (Revelation 22:20)

5 for Unaltered Position

1. POSITIONED because Daddy has a purpose (Esther 4:14)
2. SECURE because Daddy knows (Romans 8:15)
3. EMPOWERED because Daddy chose me (1 Peter 1:4-6)
4. BOLD because Daddy loves me (Hebrews 4:16)
5. At PEACE because Daddy is in charge! (Matthew 6:8-9)

5 for the Unimaginable

1. He knows the next step requires FAITH (Jeremiah 32:6-27)
2. He is FAITHFUL, keep seeking (2 Chronicles 20:12-17)
3. He ANSWERS, keep asking (Daniel 10:12)
4. He is MERCIFUL, be persistent (Luke 11:8-10)
5. His PLAN may surprise you! (Genesis 18:10-14)

5 for Courage

1. He ASSURES His presence (Joshua 1:9)
2. He has PROVIDED in extraordinary ways (Matthew 14:15-21)
3. He has delivered you FAITHFULLY (1 Samuel 17:37)
4. He WILL FINISH what He started (Philippians 1:6)
5. He RESPONDS, full stop! (Psalm 34:4-7)

5 for the Parched Places

1. He rains PROVISION from the drought of my disbelief (Is 41:18-20)
2. The present drought of despair will become a pool of HOPE (Is 35:7-10
3. TRUST eases anxiety (Jeremiah 17:7-8)
4. WITH HIM there is no drought (Is 55:1-2; John 6:35)
5. This too shall pass (Is 60:20)

5 Safe Steps Forward

	DON'T KNOW how You will answer, but we KNOW You will (Dan 6-18)
2. We	DON'T KNOW how to fight, so we PRAY (2 Chronicles 20:12-15)
3. We	DON'T KNOW how to survive in prison, so we PRAISE (Acts 16:25-34
	DON'T KNOW how to escape, so we move forward in FAITH odus 14:10-15)
5. We	DON'T KNOW how this ends, but we KNOW You KNOW! (Is 46:10)

5 for the Tarrying

1. He KNOWS this present suffering (1 Peter 5:9-10)
2. He KNOWS the waiting has challenges (Habakkuk 2:3)
3. He KNOWS you're unfairly locked up (Genesis 39:19-21)
4. He KNOWS, be still (Psalm 46:10)
5. He KNOWS! (Isaiah 53:3)

5 for Pandemic Protection

1. Unseen forces FIGHT on our behalf (2 Kings 6:15-17)
2. He is FAITHFUL, strength is provided (2 Thessalonians 3:3)
3. He sets His Angels to GUARD us (Psalm 91:10-16)
4. The BATTLE is the Lord's (1 Samuel 17:45-47)
5. PROTECTION is our inheritance! (Isaiah 54:17)

5 for the Rock that Doesn't Roll

1.	. NOTHING unsettles Him (Psalm 62:5-8)					
2.	. He HEARS your prayers (Psalm 28:1-7)					
3.	He IS the place to shelter in safety (Psalm 18:2)					
4.	I. PRAISE Him, Joy is found proximally (Psalm 95:1-3)					
5.	5. He IS Who He says He is! (Deuteronomy 32:4)					

5 for the Ultimate Fighter

My enemies are His enemies (Psalm 35:1)						
. FEARS are dispelled, hold fast (2 Timothy 1:7)						
. He PRESENCE protects (Psalm 34:4-7)						
. He FIGHTS for me (Nehemiah 4:19-20)						
5. He is the ULTIMATE Fighter! (2 Chronicles 32:7-8)						

5 for the Undaunted Defender

1. He commands His Angels to go AHEAD of us (Exodus 23:20)					
2. His DEFENSE is assured (Psalm 82:3-4)					
3. He PROVIDES a precious portion (Psalm 73:26)					
I. His VINDICATION is promised (Psalm 10:17-18)					
5. He has your back! (Isaiah 52:12)					

5 for the Powerful Presence

1. His PRESENCE dispels fear (Deuteronomy 31:8)				
2. The POWER with me is greater than the threat (Romans 8:31)				
3. His presence STRENGTHENS (2 Timothy 4:17)				
4. I am UNSHAKABLE because He is with me (Psalm 16:8)				
5. Because He is here, I am HEROIC (Isaiah 41:10)				

5 for the Whole Story

1. He CHOSE you before you were born (Jeremiah 1:5)					
2. EMBRACE you are chosen (John 15:16)					
3. He sees the END from the beginning (Isaiah 46:10)					
4. He KNOWS ALL of your days (Psalm 139:16)					
5. He IS the Author and Perfecter (Hebrews 12:2)					

5 for the Pity Party

1. He has a PROVISION for the requirement (Genesis 22:8-14)					
2. He KNOWS the loss, He recompenses (Matthew 19:27-29)					
3. There is more to do, KEEP MOVING (1 Kings 19:13-18)					
4. Make PEACE with patience and faith (Job 42:1-10)					
5. It will be over when HE SAYS it's over! (2 Thessalonians 3:3-5)					

5 for Wisdom

1. ASSESS the situation wisely (Nehemiah 2:13-17)			
2. Your position requires discernment, ASK (2 Chronicles 1:11-12)			
3. He is WISDOM, when you're confused by circumstance (1 Corinthia 2:13-16)	ıns		
4. Share wise words to EQUIP the weary (Isaiah 50:4)			
5. Wisdom is AVAILABLE, no charge! (James 1:5)			

5 for Bolstering Boldness

. You are a WARRIOR (Judges 6:12)					
2. He promises to SUSTAIN you (Psalm 55:22)					
NOTHING can defeat Him (Hebrews 13:6)					
1. He is ON YOUR SIDE (Romans 8:31)					
5. No matter what, you ARE a conqueror! (Romans 8:36-39)					
-					

5 for Contemplative Considering

 Consider the heavens, infinitely vast and undiscoverable, yet (Psalr 8:3-4)
2. Consider the birds, they don't have insurance or IRAs, yet (Luke 12:22-26)
3. Consider the lilies, they don't check Instagram fashion or Vogue, yet (Matthew 6:28-30)
4. Consider His generous heart (1 Corinthians 2:9)
5. Consider it ALL JOY, He's working on something glorious! (James 1:2-4)

5 for the Climb

1. Keep climbing, it's your CALLING (Philippians 1:14)
2. Keep climbing, the VIEW is worth it (Psalm 61:1)
3. Keep climbing, TREASURE awaits (Isaiah 45:2-3)
4. Keep climbing, you're INSPIRING others (Isaiah 50:4-5)
5. Keep climbing, He REWARDS (Hebrews 11:6)

5 for the Silence of Solitude

1. STOP, intimate knowledge is given (Psalm 46:10)					
2. He is LISTENING (Revelation 8:1-4)					
3. He at the EXAMPLE (Luke 6:12)					
4. FOLLOW His lead (Psalm 23:1-3)					
5. TREASURE awaits! (Isaiah 45:3)					

5 for Healing

. He personally purchased our HEALING (Isaiah 53:5)					
2. His WORD delivers (Psalm 107:20)					
PRAYER changes nations (2 Chronicles 7:14)					
. WORSHIP works wonders (Exodus 23:25)					
5. The future holds HOPE! (Revelation 21:4)					

5 for Acts of Affirmation

1. The Word is the PLAN (Habakkuk 1:5)
2. The Word is PURPOSE (Isaiah 55:11)
3. The Word is PROVISION (Deuteronomy 8:3)
4. The Word is POWER (Joel 3:10)
5. The Word is PROMISE! (Romans 4:17)
-

5 for the Awful Angst

1. REMEMBER, He has brought you to this place (Joshua 4:21-23)	
2. REMEMBER, He has brought you this far (Exodus 14:19-15)	
3. REMEMBER, nothing is too hard for Him (Jeremiah 32:27)	
4. REMEMBER, His love never fails (Psalm 136)	
5. REMEMBER! (John 3:16)	
	_
	_
	_
	_
	_
	-
	_

5 for the "IN" and Promised "Through"

1. You	ı will be IN danger, He will see you through (Isaiah 43:1-5)
2. You	u will be IN battle, He is victorious (Romans 8:37)
3. You	u will be IN grief, equipping you to comfort (2 Corinthians 1:4)
4. You	u will be IN despair, don't lose heart (2 Corinthians 4:8-16)
5. You	will be IN trouble, but He has OVERCOME IT ALL (John 16:33)
•	

5 for the Disoriented Desperate

1. Reach out in FAITH (Mark 5:28)
2. SEEK even when it can't be seen (Mark 10:46-52)
3. ACKNOWLEDGE His authority (Matthew 8:8-10)
4. He INTERVENES and interrupts (1 Kings 17:13)
5. PRAYING is power-filled (James 5:16-18)

5 for the Ruins

l. He	creates CALM in the center of my chaos (Luke 8:35)
2. He	brings HEALING to my hopelessness (John 5:4-8)
3. He	REBUILDS in the midst of my ruins (Jeremiah 31:3-4)
	is ready to bring PEACE when I feel like I'm perishing (Matthew 5-26)
	gives REST when my burdens are too much to bear (Matthew 28)

5 for the Calm in Chaos

1. He creates PEACE in the midst of peril (Matthew 8:23-26)
2. He abundantly PROVIDES out of compassion (Matthew 14:14-20)
3. He PROMISES provision (Mark 10:28-30)
4. He answers my failures with GRACE (John 8:6-11)
5. His TRUTH defeats the lie (Matthew 4:4-11)

5 for Memorial

1. My freedom was BOUGHT with a price (1 Cor 6:20)
2. The ULTIMATE HIGH PRICE was paid for ME to live in freedom (1 Cor 7:23)
3. I have FREEDOM as a Child of God (Romans 8:21)
4. I give freely because I received FREELY (Matthew 10:8)
5. I am FREE indeed (John 8:36)

5 for Rays of Hope

 He extends an invitation and CELEBRATES out acceptance (Song of Solomon 2:4)
2. NOTHING is too hard or complicated for Him (Matthew 19:26-30)
3. He is FAITHFUL and just (Psalm 37:3-8)
4. He PROMISES the answer to our questions (Jeremiah 33:3)
5. This pandemic came to PASS - it did not come to stay! (Revelation 21:3-5)

5 for Waiting it Out

1. WAIT, there is a message (Habakkuk 2:1-3)	
2. WAIT, there is transformation (Luke 24:29)	
3. WAIT, there is strength (Isaiah 40:29-31)	
4. WAIT, there is assurance (Psalm 46:10)	
5. WAIT, there is hope! (Psalm 130:5-6)	

5 to Keep Calm and Carry On

L. PROTECTION is provided through perils (Isaiah 43:1-5)
2. ASSURANCE is offered in anxiety (1 Kings 19:11-18)
3. REVELATION is given when afraid (2 Kings 6:25-17)
1. LEADERSHIP encourages action (Exodus 14:13-15)
5. PRAISE, because the victory is guaranteed! (2 Chronicles 20:15-22)

5 for Light in Dark Times

1. SHINE, but don't take rejection personally (John 3:19)
2. SHINE, you'll show others the way (Matthew 5:14-16)
3. SHINE, you encourage those lost (2 Corinthians 4:16-18)
4. SHINE, you're His reflection (2 Corinthians 3:18)
5. SHINE! (John 1:5)

5 for Eye Opening

1. Give us patience to WATCH for Your Spirit (Acts 2:17-21)
2. Guide us to see Your PROMISE (Genesis 15:5-6)
3. Help us see Your PROTECTION (2 Kings 6:16-17)
4. Embolden us to see Your POWER (1 Kings 18:36-39)
5. Impart courage to us to move forward into Your REDEMPTION! (Exodus 14:13-15)

5 for the Wake-Up Call

1. He IS on the job (Psalm 121:4)
2. He can be TRUSTED to get us to the other side (Mark 4:35-38)
3. He KNOWS how this ends (Isaiah 46:10)
4. PRAYER is the needed response (2 Chronicles 14:11)
5. ALL means ALL! (Romans 8:28)

5 for the Right Choice

1. KNOW the requirements (Micah 6:6-9)
2. CHOOSE the authority's our serve (Joshua 24:13-18)
3. SHARE with others (Acts 3:3-8)
4. Be STEADFAST no matter what (Daniel 3:15-18)
5. FAITH is refined in the fire (Hebrews 11:13; 37-40)

5 for Compassionate Care

1. Forgiveness is delivered DAILY (Matthew 6:12)
2. Forgiveness is MODELED (Matthew 18:33)
3. Forgiveness is MULTIPLIED (Matthew 18:21-22)
4. Forgiveness is HEALING (Luke 7:47-50)
5. Forgiveness is OVERWHELMING (John 3:16-19)

5 for Wise Council

1. Express fear through PRAYER (2 Chronicles 20:12)	
2. LISTEN, He is speaking (Isaiah 30:20-21)	
3. Know He HEARS you (Psalm 77:1-3)	
4. Be STILL, you'll hear better (Psalm 46:10-11)	
5. PEACE comes when you choose The Way forward (Jeremiah 6:16-1	9)

5 for Teachable Moments

1. Tea	ach His JUSTICE (Micah 6:8)
2. Tea	ach His MERCY (Psalm 86:11-17)
3. Tea	ach His FAITHFULNESS (Psalm 78:5-7)
4. Tea	ach His FORGIVENESS (Matthew 18:21-22)
5. Tea	ach His unfailingly LOVE (Psalm 32:8-11)

5 for a New Refrain

1. In the wilderness voice the tunes of PROVISION (Numbers 21:16-18)
2. Sing the melody of DELIVERANCE (Psalm 32:6-7)
3. Be intentional with songs of PRAISE (Psalm 28:7)
4. The chorus in conflict is THANKSGIVING (Psalm 69:29-33)
5. Music affirms His MAJESTY! (Revelation 15:3-5)

5 for Bolstering Boldness

L. Fear not, He is PRESENT (Joshua 1:5-9)
2. Fear not, He DIRECTS (Exodus 15:13-15)
3. Fear not, He EQUIPS (Judges 6:12-16)
I. Fear not, He CARES (1 Peter 5:7)
5. Fear not, He was, He IS, He is coming! (Revelation 1:3-8)

5 for a Hope-Filled Heart

1. FIGHT fatigue with the Truth (Galatians 6:9)
2. Share HOPE it strengthens (Hebrews 10:23-24)
3. FAITH happens one day at a time (Hebrews 11:1)
4. Hoping involves WAITING (Romans 8:24-25)
5. He IS Who He says He is! (Psalm 16:7-11)

5 for This Day

1. The PORTION is a daily discipline (Luke 11:2-4)
2. ACCEPT the unfamiliar (Exodus 16:15)
3. PURSUE the imperishable (John 6:27)
4. The supply SUSTAINS (John 6:35)
5. FOCUS and move forward (Matthew 6:25-34)

5 for the Surety of the Signs

1. The perils have been PREDICTED (Matthew 24:25)
2. The afflictions AFFIRM (2 Thessalonians 1:4-6)
3. He is revealing, LISTEN (Amos 3:7)
4. The chaos is CONTAINED (Matthew 24:6-8)
5. READ The Book! (Matthew 24:3-4)

5 for the "I Don't Know"

1. SEEK Him, He will astound you (Matthew 28:5-10)
2. Pursue Him, He will RESPOND (2 Chronicles 20:12-15)
3. Ask Him, He will expand your VISION (Genesis 15:1-6)
4. TRUST Him, He will get you through (Isaiah 45:2-3)
5. Praise Him, all means ALL! (Romans 8:28-31)
*But I know Who does

5 for the Benefits

1. The PROVISION - you have more than enough (Matthew 14:16-20)
2. The HEALING - He is in control (Psalm 103:1-5)
3. The PROTECTION - your inheritance guaranteed (Isaiah 54:17)
4. The VICTORY - He assures (Romans 8:31)
5. The LOVE - it's unsurpassed eternally! (Jeremiah 31:1-6)

5 for Timing

He is BEYOND time (2 Peter 3:8)	
. He KNOWS the right time (Isaiah 60:22)	
. He is ALWAYS on time (2 Peter 3:9)	
. He is in CONTROL (Isaiah 46:10)	
He IS on the way! (Revelation 22:12)	
	-
	-
	- -

5 for Adequate Assurance

1. The weak are RENEWED (Isaiah 40:29)
2. The weak are STRENGTHENED (Joel 3:10)
3. The weak are WARRIORS (Judges 6:12-16)
1. The weak are WITNESSES (2 Corinthians 12:10)
5. He REMEMBERS! (Psalm 74:20-21)

5 for Confidence in Conflict

1. He HEARS our requests (1 John 5:14)
2. He RESPONDS to our prayers (James 5:6-17)
3. Represent with RIGHTEOUS responsibility (2 Corinthians 6:3-10)
4. He advocates and avenges, it's a PROMISE (Romans 12:19; Isaiah 61:8)
5. WAIT, He can be trusted (Isaiah 30:18; Psalm 37:27-29)

5 for Community Consciousness

1. HUMILITY brings advancement (1 Kings 3:7-13)
2. His EXAMPLE challenges pride (John 13:12-16)
3. Impart WISDOM to equip the weary (Isaiah 50:4)
4. ILLUMINATE the dangers so others stay safe (Matthew 5:14)
5. Show the GREATER LOVE for His glory (John 13:12-16)

5 for the Road Less Traveled

1. There IS a trust established (Proverbs 16:9)
2. There IS preservation through the present danger (Exodus 14:11-15
3. There IS a way made in the wilderness (Isaiah 40:3-5)
4. There IS a purpose to this direction (Luke 4:1-19)
5. There is a PLAN IN PLACE! (Genesis 50:20)

5 for Seeking to See

1. Seek, what you've heard is TRUE (John 12:21)
2. Seek wholeheartedly, He CARES (Jeremiah 29:11-14)
3. Seek, He RESPONDS(Jeremiah 33:3)
4. Seek, He is WAITING for you (Luke 11:9-10)
5. SEEK, while there is still time (Psalm 32:6-7)

5 for Help in a Hopeless Situation

1. When the enemy overwhelms, CRY OUT (2 Chronicles 14:7)	
2. Remember His FAITHFULNESS (1 Samuel 17:37)	
3. HOLD ON, help is on the way (2 Chronicles 15:7)	
4. PREPARE, then stand firm (Ephesians 6:10-18)	
5. The most powerful weapon is PRAYER! (2 Chronicles 20:12)	
	_
-	_
	-
	_
	-
	_
	_

5 for How Long oh Lord?

1. Be	PRESENT, He reveals (Amos 3:7)
2. Be	PERSISTENT, He will astonish (Habakkuk 1:1-5)
3. Be	PATIENT, He has a plan (Matthew 26:52-54)
4. Be	PROCLAIMING, there are still lost to be saved (Daniel 11:32b-33)
5. Be	PERSEVERING, He is coming soon (Matthew 24:37-46)

5 for Gardening

1. UNDERSTAND the seasons (Matthew 13:37-43)
2. PRODUCE what is permanent (John 15:5; 16)
3. BLOOM where you're planted (Isaiah 37:30-31)
4. JOY is a reliable promise (Isaiah 51:3)
5. PRAY, there is work to be done! (Matthew 9:37-38)

5 for Proof Positive Position

1. I have IMMEDIATE ACCESS to the Creator (Hebrews 4:16)
2. I have UNDERSTANDING beyond intellect (1 Corinthians 2:16)
3. I am a JOINT HEIR with the King (Romans 8:17)
4. I am the RIGHTEOUSNESS of God in Christ (2 Corinthians 5:21)
5. I am SEATED (not pacing about anxiously) in the heavenlies! (Ephesians 2:6)

5 for Eye-Opening Obedience

1. Just do it, He responds and reveals (Genesis 15:2-6)
2. Just do it, He rewards your efforts (Luke 5:4-6)
3. Just do it, the victory is assured (Joshua 6:16)
4. Just do it, He imparts supernatural ability (Matthew 14:28-29)
5. Just do it, He is with you! (Joshua 5:13-15)

5 for Peace-filling Patience

1. Breathe in, breathe out, He's WATCHING (Isaiah 42:5-9)
2. Breathe in, breathe out, EXPERIENCE this moment (Psalm 34:8)
3. Breathe in, breathe out, this TOO shall pass (1 Peter 5:7-10)
4. Breathe in, breathe out, purposefully PRAISE Him (Psalm 150:6)
5. Breathe in, breathe out, He IS Who He says He is! (Psalm 46:10)

5 for Feeling Powerless

. We don't see this enemy, help us FIGHT the battle (2 Corinthians 4:8 18)	
. We don't see how You will keep Your promise, expand our VISION (Genesis 15:2-6)	
. We don't know what to do, hear our PRAYER (2 Chronicles 20:12-17)	1
. We can't figure out how this ends, REMIND us Who You are (Hebrew 12:2-3)	/S
. We won't deny our faith, we TRUST You in this fire! (Daniel 3:16-18; 25-27)	

5 for Faith Freeing

1. FAITH carries a reward (Hebrews 11:6)
2. FAITH looks to the determined destiny (Hebrews 11:16)
3. FAITH understands it comes to pass, it does not come to stay (2 Corinthians 4:17-18)
4. FAITH knows HE has the last Word (John 19:30)
5. FAITH expects it to be a good Word (Revelation 22:12-13)

5 for Power-Filled Words

1. Trust His Word, it COMFORTS (2 Corinthians 1:4)
2. Trust His Word, it SUPPLIES (Luke 5:4-6)
3. Trust His Word, it STRENGTHENS (Isaiah 50:4-5)
4. Trust His Word, it HEALS (Psalm 107:20)
5. Trust His Word, it SAVES! (John 3:16)

5 for Bearing Burdens

1. ANTICIPATE the promise fulfilled (Titus 2:13)
2. EXPECT strength to increase in the process (Isaiah 49:29-31)
3. ENCOURAGE others, a burden shared is easier (Isaiah 35:3)
4. FAITH May get you into the fire, but it will also see you through! (Daniel 3:16-18;27)
5. HOLD ON, it's better than you can imagine (Genesis 15:5)

5 for Remarkable Recognition

1. Pay attention, He's INSTRUCTING (Acts 9:3-6)
2. Pay attention, He's PROVING (John 20:26-29)
3. Pay attention, He's PURSUING (Matthew 14:26-29)
4. Pay attention, He's PROVIDING (John 21:7)
5. Pay attention, He's CLARIFYING! (1 Corinthians 13:12)

5 for the Lesson Plan

1. Teach us to COUNT OUR DAYS, to live engaged (Psalm 90:12)
2. Teach us DISCERNMENT, lest we get distracted (Proverbs 3:5-6)
3. Teach us DIRECTION, we are often lost (Isaiah 30:21)
4. Teach us to PRAY, not to ask amiss (Luke 11:1)
5. TEACH US, we're in desperate need! (Matthew 19:16-29)

5 for Restorative Refreshment

1. Tak	e time, with Him is REVELATION (Isaiah 45:2-3)
2. Tak	e time, with Him is RESTORATION (Isaiah 40:29-31)
3. Tak	e time, with Him is REFRESHMENT (Mark 6:30-31)
4. Tak	e time, with Him is REST (Matthew 11:28)
5. Tak	e time, with Him is RENEWAL! (1 Corinthians 15:51-52)

5 for Advancing Action

1. What you are in Him HEALS (Acts 3:5-6; 16)
2. GRACE changes the landscape (Zechariah 4:7)
3. FAITH vocalized is power-filled (Romans 4:17-21)
4. Take the next STEP FORWARD, seas part (Exodus 14:13-15)
5. He's got you COVERED (Exodus 23:20-28)

5 for Celebration in Uncertainty

1. Why? (Psalm 46:8-10)
2. Why does my present circumstance feel like a waste? (Isaiah 49:1-4)
3. Why does this situation seem pointless? (Luke 22:31-32)
4. Why does His mercy seem absent (1 Peter 3:9)
5. Why is life so hard? (Isaiah 54:11-17)

5 for Rousing in the Ruins

L. Move forward, this time is APPOINTED (Isaiah 58:10-12)
2. Move forward, OBEDIENCE requires action (Exodus 14:13-15)
3. Move forward, PROTECTION is promised (Isaiah 52:8-12)
1. Move forward, He is WITH YOU (Nehemiah 2:20)
5. Move forward, and PRAISE the victory (2 Chronicles 20:20-22)

5 for Fortification

1. EXPECT false information, stay the course (Nehemiah 4:4-6)
2. Encourage the workers, PRAY (Nehemiah 4:9-10)
3. REMEMBER Who called you to the task (Nehemiah 4:14)
4. Work UNITED and keep the goal in sight (Nehemiah 4:16-17)
5. KNOW He fights on your behalf! (Nehemiah 4:20)

5 for Overcoming the Overwhelming

1. BELIEVE - He is praying (Luke 22:31-32) 2. BELIEVE - He keeps His promises (John 14:2-3) 3. BELIEVE - He is the restoration (Psalm 27:3-6) 4. BELIEVE - He is Who He says He is (1 John 5:5) 5. BELIEVE - He knows how this ends (Revelation 21:3-7) I'm happy to respond to inquiries.

My email is charlynnjohns@sbcglobal.net

This is produced through the ministry outreach of <u>Sunshine After Rain</u> Ministries.

Visit the website to learn more about how we serve around the globe and in the US with military members and their families.

